

# STRATEGIC NARRATIVE ANALYSIS REPORT

Victoris and Vijetas

The Grand Vizier Policy Products

Prepared By: Felicia S. C. Gooden, M.S.

The Cultured Scholar Strategic Communications, LLC | www.theculturedscholar.com



info@theculturedscholar.com | www.theculturedscholar.com | (917) 444-3825

Greetings Victoris and Vijetas,

The following pages provide an overview of narrative talking points, an analysis of Alt-Right and Q-Anon content, as well as policy-driven narrative suggestions to inform and guide an effective counternarrative to be run by the United States in response to Alt-right and foreign adversary narratives.

The purpose of this document is to help you contemplate ways to use policy to drive the narrative in a way that promotes good governance, improves influence operations, and carefully cultivates middle way public policies that lead the world toward peace and prosperity.

Please look over the information carefully, share feedback, and let me know if you have any questions!

Deo favente annuit coeptis!

With gratitude,

Felicia S. C. Gooden, M.S. Founder, Chief Strategist, Advocate The Cultured Scholar Strategic Communications, LLC www.theculturedscholar.com 917-444-3825

## **Contents**

Executive Summary	2
Talking points	2
Draft Op-Ed	
Literature and Media Review	5
Analysis	7
Relevant public policy opportunities	9
Abortion	9
Immigration	9
Foreign policy and national security	10
Education	10
LGBTQI+ rights.	10
Risk Analysis	11
Summation	12
Bibliography	13



## **Executive Summary**

Greatawakening.world is one of many home bases for Q-Anon and Alt-right propaganda, sharing a narrative that positions Russian President Vladimir Putin and Former President Donald J. Trump as heroes sent from God to defend Christian values against a global cabal comprised of an enlightened elite working evil to create a one world, totalitarian government. Though this sounds like a plot from a comic book, this narrative inspired the insurrection of January 6, 2021, which continues to impact the United States' national and election security to this day. Russian and Chinese disinformation campaigns exploit and support this narrative to destabilize America and the western world. Information operations including space, cyber, and PSYOPS or narrative have taken the world by storm, and the lack of rules of engagement in international humanitarian law applying to these domains has created a wild west of the digital kind for great power competition. It is imperative that the United States government acknowledge and accept that the collective consciousness of the American body politic as well as the American political system have been effectively weaponized by foreign adversaries and create a cohesive, good governance policy driven counternarrative to restore domestic and global stability as well as protect and promote the liberal, rules-based world order humanity knows and appreciates.

## **Talking Points**

- Q-Anon and Alt-Right communities are proving to be Russian disinformation agents, what does this mean for America's security, especially with mid-term elections coming up? Is this treasonous?
- Followers of Q-Anon are followers of New Age Spirituality and Christian fundamentalism two opposing ideologies fighting for the same narrative and goal.
- Abortion policy should promote healthy sex education and sexual activity in ageappropriate pairings between two people above the age of consent.
- Immigration policy needs a privatized social services approach to mitigate the struggle with illegal immigration. Live-Work-Assimilate complexes should be built to provide comprehensive social services to migrants including counseling, legal aid, language classes, basic housing and healthcare, introduction to American society courses, and streamlined applications for asylum.
- Foreign policy should focus on a peace through strength and empathy framework, striking the balance between strong military hard lines and heartfelt diplomacy focused on equity, inclusion, liberty, and dignity. Do no harm, take no sh\*t, lead with love.
- Education policy should focus on increased support for educators and a collective pivot to character education to produce new generations of students of excellence, intellect, and dignity.
- LGBTQI+ policy should be developed at the state and local levels according to the subcultures within those locales. Certain activities, such as sports, should focus on



- striking the balance between objective science and subjective identity for fairness and consistency.
- Secret society counternarrative by promoting the Netflix docuseries, The Family<sup>1</sup>, which illustrates the secret cabal that runs the Republican party and wages a secret war with the government through politics and policy. Though Christianity, itself, is not the enemy, the extremist groups that have come from this secret Christian cabal are slowly posing a dire threat to America's national and election security.
  - Mitigate potential conflict by offering a bipartisan narrative that illustrates the relevance of brotherly love and determination to achieve a common goal in American culture – how and why cooperation should prevail over competition. An idealist narrative.

## **Draft Op-Ed**

**Headline:** *Option 1:* Is Q-Anon Positioning Putin as a Messiah and Trump as the new Constantine?

Option 2: The Weaponization of Evangelical and Orthodox Christianity

**Option 3:** Clear and Present Danger: Q-Anon is Weaponizing Evangelical and Orthodox Christianity

Word Count: 841

**Content:** We know the Alt-right conspiracy community promotes Former President Donald Trump as the next messiah, but a new and disturbing narrative has formulated – Russia is going to save the world.

I was studying Q-Anon content, as I do in my disinformation analysis work, and I came across a video by Greg Reece from Alexs Jones' InfoWars entitled, "Enemies Within". The five-minute and fifty second video painted the picture of the intelligence community and the Biden administration working in concert to poison America's mind, body, and spirit.

"Russia in reinventing the nation-state. Russia hopes to be the world's biggest producer of organic farming, while the globalists are pushing to genetically modified foods, bugs, and synthetic meat. The globalists are actively destroying the family, down to the mother's womb, while Russia seeks to build a society based on family and Christian values. He Russian government supplies fallout shelters for the civilian population to potentially survive a nuclear war, and the US government has absolutely nothing for the people. We are on our own, but FEMA tells us to remain socially distanced, while our government robs us blind and starts a nuclear war," says Reece.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> "The Family: Docuseries: Netflix Official Site." The Family: Docuseries | Netflix Official Site. Netflix Originals, August 9, 2019. https://www.netflix.com/title/80063867.



www.theculturedscholar.com

As of writing this article, the video has logged 961, 458 views on the video website banned.video, a YouTube alternative targeted at the Alt-Right and conspiracy communities. The messaging positions the Biden administration – and potentially any Democrat – as an enemy of the state advancing an agenda to massacre the American while Russia is an upstanding nation-state pushing an agenda to promote conservative Christian values as well as bring light and peace to all humanity.

#### Christian controversy over the war in Ukraine

According to <u>The State Department's 2020 Report on International Religious Freedom:</u> Russia, approximately 63 percent of Russians identify as Orthodox Christian, seven percent as Muslim, and 26 percent as non-religious. White Evangelical support for Russia and Vladimir Putin's nationalism, authoritarianism, and Christian roots has increased in recent years, but <u>Baptists</u> and the <u>World Council of Churches (WCC)</u> have made it clear that they support democracy and Ukraine in the Russia-Ukraine conflict.

White Evangelicals and the Q-Anon crowd are in the minority of the Christian Evangelical and Republican communities. Yet, white Evangelicals and Q-Anon followers make up the loudest block in these larger communities, which support Trump and have infiltrated the mainstream sociopolitical conversation. Democratic strategists and commentators have shown concern with the emerging pro-Putin trends within the Republican party, as they should.

## The Russian hero story

The concern with the pro-Russia consciousness permeating Right Wing thought is one of national loyalty, national security, and international security. The events on January 6, 2021 gave pause and alarm around the world. With Trump testing the waters on a 2024 presidential run, Russia is poised to execute on not only blatant mid-term and presidential interference but also the propagating of divisive disinformation and rhetoric that can spark a racial conflict or second American civil war. The implications would be devastating. The United States would effectively be destabilized, the rules-based liberal world order would be on the verge of collapse, and Russia with the help of China would position BRICS as the New World Order leadership.

Foreign policy experts and practitioners as well as political professionals should pay close attention to the alarming narratives that are coming into view. The anointing of Christianity and the promotion of Christian values has time and again been used, overtly or covertly, as a pretext for mass invasions. In 312, Constantine I had a vision and a dream showing him to use the sign of the cross as his militia's insignia. He followed what he interpreted as divine instruction and subsequently killed Maxentius, winning a crucial battle at Milvian Bridge allowing him to conquer Rome and cement his conversion to Christianity before moving to Byzantium and naming Constantinople (modern day Istanbul) as new the capital, leaving the Western world to crumble.



## A spiritual approach

In Romans 13:1-7, the Apostle Paul illustrates the proper Christian body politic, which is authoritarian in nature, calls for citizens to yield to their rulers, and for rulers to yield to God. Liberty University's Helms School of Government programs heavily reinforce this message when challenging students to contemplate how to apply a Biblical worldview to government. This is not to say that Liberty University propagates that the United States should be run by an authoritarian government. The teaching merely offers a window into a fundamentally biblical worldview of government. Nevertheless, if Russia, the Trump campaign, and the Alt-Right are collaborating on a narrative that paints Trump and/or Putin as a modern-day Constantine, then the world stands to watch the fall of a new Rome and the rise of a new Byzantium, setting the stage for an eventual resurrection of the Ottoman Empire.

The more things change. The more they stay the same; however, proactivity can change the course of humanity's future for the better. The United States must reclaim its position of leadership by designing policy that prioritizes people over profits, strengthening economic and security ties with international partners and allies, and striking the balance between strong, data driven decision-making in leadership and revising America's policy framework through a spiritually conscious lens.

It is time to get back to our roots.

**Author bio(s):** Felicia S. C. Gooden, M.S. is a Judeo-Christian mystic, founder, public affairs strategist, podcaster, and publisher helping the public and private sectors remain competitive in information operations and sustainability. Felicia has over 10 years of communications experience and holds a B.S. in Government: Politics and Policy as well as a M.S. in International Relations with honors from Liberty University. She spends her free time painting, reading, and watching true crime documentaries as well as medical and legal dramas. Follow Felicia on Twitter @iamcatmagnus **(83 words)** 

Felicia S. C. Gooden, M.S. is a Judeo-Christian mystic, founder, public affairs strategist, podcaster, and publisher helping the public and private sectors remain competitive in information operations and sustainability. Follow her on Twitter @iamcatmagnus (34 words)

#### **Literature and Media Review**

Great Awakening World is a Q-Anon website that has a 6-step introductory content funnel introducing visitors to the basic tenets of Alt-Right thought and propaganda with the sixth video rewarding users with free gifts related to the Trump campaign. The first is an eight-minute video giving an overview of the issues that matter most to the Q crowd, from



foreign policy to the pandemic.<sup>2</sup> The second video is a 2-hour homemade documentary about the pandemic, piggy backing off the Plandemic narrative to disprove the mainstream public health narrative around COVID-19 and the effectiveness of using masks.<sup>3</sup> The film goes on to criticize the censorship of news content around the effectiveness of hydroxychloroquine and ivermectin as well as bring concerning awareness to the bureaucratic design of the Black Lives Matter and #Defundthepolice narratives.

The third video is a documentary film aligning Q-Anon interests with Former President Donald Trump. The film is presented in an Alex Jones documentary style that lays out a standard conspiracy narrative with recent news events, particularly focused on foreign policy. The narrative captures the same energy of conspiracy theorist propaganda but drives the narrative of Trump being a hero for America – the new Mosaic figure that fits the culture code for the American President as researched by Clotaire Rapaille. The central point is that Trump made the world a safer place and that President Joe Biden has compromised the integrity of America's security and standing on the world stage. The film paints Trump as a messianic leader that will be able to defeat all evil around the world with ease and maintain the integrity of the American narrative at home and abroad. The film lays out the thought process of the Q-Anon community, which is focused on Conservative Christian values but also has a technologically advanced, utopian ideal as the end goal. The film positions Trump as the face of the Q-Anon movement.

The fourth film is "The Great Reset" presenting theories on what the coming orchestrated collapse of the global financial system is set to create. The web page presents four short videos examining the use of the COVID-19 pandemic as a catalyst to usher in a new economic system that is alleged to manifest in the form of a totalitarian global government. The analysis claims that global governance will come into play through The Great Reset as proposed by the World Economic Forum. The fifth film is "The Cosmic Secret" from Corey Goode and David Wilcock, two researchers well known in the alternative research and UFO communities. The film examines the nature of alien abductions, UFO appearances, multidimensional realities, etc. This film activates the mind toward the potential of a supernatural reality.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Greatawakening.world. "Ascension." GREATAWAKENING.WORLD IT'S TIME FOR EVERYONE TO WAKE UP! Accessed March 31, 2022. https://greatawakening.world/ascension1.

<sup>7</sup> Ibid.



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Greatawakening.world. "GREATAWAKENING.WORLD It's Time for Everyone to Wake up!" GREATAWAKENING.WORLD IT'S TIME FOR EVERYONE TO WAKE UP! Accessed March 31, 2022. http://greatawakening.world/.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Rapaille, Clotaire. "Parting of the Red Sa Optional: The Code for the American Presidency." Essay. In *The Culture Code: An Ingenious Way to Understand Why People around the World Buy and Live as They Do*, 182–90. New York: Crown Business Publishing, 2007.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Greatawakening.world. "Global Reset." GREATAWAKENING.WORLD IT'S TIME FOR EVERYONE TO WAKE UP! Accessed March 31, 2022. https://greatawakening.world/reset1.

The website Great Awakening World serves as a comprehensive, introductory indoctrination point to guide viewers interested in the Great Awakening and Make America Great Again (MAGA) movement. The website hosts a list of alternative social media connections, impressing upon the subconscious mind that Telegram, MeWe, Odysee, and Bitchute make up the authoritative social media ecosystem for the Q-Anon, Alt-Right, Trump supporting movement.<sup>8</sup>

## **Analysis**

The content presented on Great Awakening World and Q-Anon Telegram channels presents a captivating apocalyptic, doomsday narrative that has infected mainstream consciousness. When I was deep into the conspiracy theory narrative, I found myself enthralled by the mysterious nature of our government as well as the defense and intelligence communities. Today, with more education and experience, I have a refined understanding of how our world works and the greater mission of our government as well as the pains that must be taken to achieve the goal. Unfortunately, followers of the Q-Anon, New Age, Conspiracy, and Christian Evangelical/Eschatological movements tend to lack this deeper understanding, either from a lack of access to information or a lack of will to seek and find concrete truth.

The content of the Q-Anon and conspiracy community is targeted at poor and downtrodden Americans who are spiritual/religious, politically active or concerned, and intrigued by the secrecy of the U.S. government, the Department of Defense, and the Intelligence Community. Followers of this narrative are seeking opportunities to either connect with or become high-level government and intelligence insiders who will "expose the truth" about American government and the U.S. led world order to liberate humanity from the oppression and tyranny of elite cabals, secret societies, and oligarchs domestically and abroad. The conspiracy community includes disgruntled veterans who have seen the atrocities of war with no nuanced understanding of what the core mission is and why it matters. Civilians who do not have as much access to United States' military and intelligence operations as veterans automatically assume credibility from the veterans who speak out, especially those who were in special forces or held some level of security clearance. "So the last shall be first, and the first last: for many be called, but few chosen." (Matthew 20:16)

People fear what they do not understand. Q-Anon, the Alt-right, and White Christian Evangelicals are communities of concerned citizens who are terrified of the facts they do not have access to and how those facts impact their lives, particularly for the legacy of white supremacy. The same fear can be found in any American; however, those on the Alt-

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> Greatawakening.world. "GREATAWAKENING.WORLD It's Time for Everyone to Wake up!" GREATAWAKENING.WORLD IT'S TIME FOR EVERYONE TO WAKE UP! Accessed March 31, 2022. http://greatawakening.world/.



917-444-3825

Right see America's transformation to be more inclusive and technologically advanced as an existential threat and cannot make the connection as to how this transformation can better their lives. America's progression directly threatens the white supremacist narrative that continues to govern the earth to this day. Thus, there is a collective existential crisis among Democrats and Republicans – on the left and the right. The conundrum that the Q-Anon narrative presents is the very real call for citizen participation in government. The messaging is that of concerned citizens who should rightfully question the intent and motives of government to ensure power is held accountable to the people.

Power corrupts and absolute power corrupts absolutely. White supremacists or not, the American public has the right per the First Amendment to speak out and question government officials and leaders. However, America's decadence and comfort have become geopolitical liabilities that have effectively threatened America's national security by fostering the spread of disinformation by foreign adversaries. The concluding message found in The Cosmic Secret is a call to manifest the convergence of science and spirituality. The narrative around discrediting the public health sector through the COVID-19 pandemic is an effort to ring the alarm around the disconnect between the scientific community, public health, and a fundamental belief in a higher power. The mainstream scientific and medical communities tend to be materialists that remove the element of God or supernatural influences from research and literature according to the neutrality of rigorous academic study.

Interestingly, the Alt-Right narrative is a mixing of New Age spirituality and Conservative Christianity. New Age spirituality celebrates paganism and witchcraft, which are warned against in the scriptures. (Leviticus 19:31, Leviticus 20:27, Galatians 5:19-21, etc.) As a mystic who connects with the spiritual and New Age communities, witnessing their conversations and money-making schemes, I have witnessed the cognitive dissonance that manifests when well known life coaches turn out to be followers of Q-Anon. I have also witnessed the doomsday conservative podcasts that link to preppers. As mindfulness infiltrates mainstream narratives, the synthesis of metaphysical teachings in religion, spirituality, and philosophy with academia level scientific research in the mainstream narrative can counter the Alt-Right, religious narrative by offering a bridge between the physical and spiritual in public conversation and consciousness. For example, cosmology and how quantum physics corresponds to and possibly explains metaphysics.

The progression of quantum physics in proving metaphysical theories, such as fractals and consciousness<sup>9</sup>, presents an opportunity for academia and policymakers to define a point of convergence for the metaphysical aspects of the human experience with

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> de Morais Smith Professor, Cristiane. "Can Consciousness Be Explained by Quantum Physics? My Research Takes Us a Step Closer to Finding Out." The Conversation. The Conversation US, Inc., July 19, 2021. https://theconversation.com/can-consciousness-be-explained-by-quantum-physics-my-research-takes-us-a-step-closer-to-finding-out-164582.



917-444-3825

concrete scientific research. The interfaith movement presents an opportunity to promote cross-cultural and spiritual unity among humanity. Good governance on a global scale requires the cultivation self-determination by study of nationality, ethnicity, religion, and culture of one's own heritage and teachings around the world and determining how one's life and family should be governed within society according to universal values of peace, love, respect, and non-violence.

# **Relevant Public Policy Opportunities**

The United States political system has been effectively weaponized by foreign adversaries. Policy driven narratives will perform well with the Alt-Right crowd and have the potential to serve as catalysts in the greater narrative space in great-power competition. The use of policy to drive narrative rather than narrative to drive policy will be critical to America's interests going forward. Below is an overview of policy perspectives that have potential to win bipartisan support with proper narrative execution and encouragement of implementation at all levels of government:

**Abortion.** Sensible policy around abortion that supports both sides of the aisle should focus on early abortion options for those who have made mistakes or suffered violence or abuse. The only opportunity for late term abortions should be in cases where childbirth will cause harm or death to the fetus and/or mother. Whether or not abortion is legal, people will copulate, and unwanted pregnancies will occur. For the good of society, there should be clean and safe procedures conducted by professionals available for collectively moral as well as public health reasons. Sex education should be promoted to ensure that youth and adults are aware of the dangers and responsibility of sexual intercourse. The public should be made conscious of the sacred nature and energy exchange of sexual intercourse as well as *why* abstinence and celibacy are important from a whole of person and society perspective – use the science to the advantage of universal morality and public health in promoting individual responsibility.

**Immigration.** Immigration reform must be revisited to drive narrative around a solid balance of strong border protection and humanitarian assistance. The Department of Homeland Security and/or FEMA should perform feasibility studies around housing complexes or structured, intentional live-work-assimilate complexes for immigrants arriving at the border and those seeking asylum to provide humane conditions for immigrants and asylum seekers as well as prepare them for social assimilation. The separation of families should cease and be replaced with intense security and background checks of those seeking to enter the country. Individuals and families with questionable histories or backgrounds should be placed in counseling/rehabilitation and society re-entry programs to promote civil healing and secure social integration. These complexes can be pitched to private industry to spur innovation, increase public-private partnerships, and incentivize collaboration on streamlining the immigration process.



Foreign policy and national security. The United States must be willing to set hard red lines and take meaningful action as the world's leader while working to help humanity transcend the blight of colonialism and white supremacy. Divisive rhetoric should decrease, and America should take the archetypal position of the loving parent and/or older sibling of humanity, teaching and nurturing humanity – training up the collective in the way it should go through liberty, equality, and fraternity. This means compassion must come first but harsh punishments or consequences to enforce discipline are not to be overlooked. Focus the narrative on how the United States is effectively meeting today's threats, the government's openness to innovation and agility to adapting times, policy set to support innovation and security with a willingness to use force to defend universal human rights for all people and cultures around the world. The key to this narrative will be providing historical and cultural context, not only showcasing the atrocities of America's past but also the great progress that has been made domestically and around the world that showcases why America is and will continue to be fit to lead the world order and achieve humanity's shared ideals.

**Education.** Education policy narrative should mirror the great historic leaders such as Empress Catherine II of Russia in promoting the arts, education, and culture nationwide. Public education curriculums must be reformed and enhanced to reflect the changing world of today. Emphasis on comprehensive social studies, including all religions and cultures around the world and the nature of their interactions, must be implemented. The goal for this reform at all levels of government is to prepare today's youth as well as generations to come for life as a global citizen, borrowing from Character Education<sup>10</sup> principles and universal morality. Such curricula should not be limited to private education systems such as The World School in New York City.<sup>11</sup> To remain competitive on the world stage, public education curricula must be reformed to encourage critical thinking, sociocultural awareness, the impact of arts and humanities, and interest in STEM and essential trades. Elevating the profile of top performers in sectors outside of STEM will help incentivize interest in nuanced areas of practice and study. For example, history majors should be aware of the money to be made by working for high profile museums, and gender studies majors should know the opportunities to educate the public on social media, launch public speaking and writing careers, as well as support national security initiatives.

**LGBTQI+ rights**. The policy narrative for LGBTQI+ rights is a bit trickier. There must be a balance between respecting the right to self-determination for all individuals and their

<sup>11 &</sup>quot;The World School." Avenues: The World School. Accessed March 31, 2022. https://www.avenues.org/.



917-444-3825

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> "Character Education: Our Shared Responsibility." Home. US Department of Education (ED), December 20, 2005.

 $https://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/character/brochure.html \#: \sim : text = Character \% \ 20 education \% \ 20 is \% \ 20 a \% \ 20 learning, responsibility \% \ 20 for \% \ 20 self \% \ 20 and \% \ 20 others.$ 

transformational journey in holistic healing and a realization of a higher power or the lack thereof. In traditional American fashion, policy should steer away from religious influence and focus on data and science. For example, sports should adhere to and openly promote science-backed methodologies for qualifying participants, likened to weight classes for professional fighters. The hyperbole and exaggeration around LGBTQI+ rights should be toned down to focus on how LGBTQI+ citizens are good stewards of the earth and society and contribute to a peaceful global community that embraces the spiritual and religious aspect of the human experience.

Conversations around mutual respect between religious and sexual orientation-driven communities will be critical in striking a balanced narrative. Conservatives should be reminded by their spiritual leaders that judgment is for God to deliver and God only. If there is to be judgement against any person on this earth, then that should be left between the soul personality and the corresponding higher power. The job of religious and spiritual adherents on earth is to be good people, be respectful and productive members of society, and be a living example of the highest ideals of their belief systems. Ultimately, this is the call for all humans regardless of faith. The charge is to lead by example, not beratement.

# **Risk Analysis**

Possible risks to this narrative or potential consequences of running this narrative include:

- Adverse, rebellious reaction from the Q-Anon, Alt-right community, from cyber warfare and disinformation campaigns to riots and plans of a second coup de tat attempt.
- Doubling down on the Alt-right narrative, increased support and interference from adversarial powers, and severe election interference.
- Violent division between New Age/spiritual/pagan communities and Conservative Christian communities.
- Increased hate speech from political extremists.
- Increased hate crimes and/or targeting of minorities by religious extremists.
- Rebellion from LGBTQI+ clusters that oppose any religious influences in society.
- Conflict between the extreme Left and extreme Right.
- Assassination attempts and/or threats to physical, mental, emotional, and family safety.
- Rejection and protest of interfaith movement by materialists and atheists, which can be used to spark public debate and arrive at a point of collective understanding.



### **Summation**

As information warfare takes new form and narrative plays a larger part in great power competition, it is imperative that the United States take pains to use strategic narrative to not only secure domestic and international interests but also push game changing policies that lead the way in implementing good governance. Q-Anon and the Alt-Right are currently pushing a narrative that villainizes the United States and the western world while painting Russian President Vladimir Putin and Former President Donald Trump as heroic protagonists working to orchestrate a new world built on holistic health and organic foods, truth and transparency over the secrecy of intelligence communities, and intentional living based on Christian conservative values. Russia and China have effectively weaponized America's political system and public conversation. The United States can recover ground in the narrative space by leveraging policy initiatives to drive narrative in the areas of education foreign policy, abortion, and LGBTQI+ rights, namely with the purpose of showing America as the world leader in good governance and a shining example of freedom of speech, religion, science, person and family, and intellect – Democracy over autocracy!



## **Bibliography**

- "Character Education: Our Shared Responsibility." Home. US Department of Education (ED), December 20, 2005. https://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/character/brochure.html#:~:text=Character%20ed ucation%20is%20a%20learning,responsibility%20for%20self%20and%20others.
- de Morais Smith Professor, Cristiane. "Can Consciousness Be Explained by Quantum Physics? My Research Takes Us a Step Closer to Finding Out." The Conversation. The Conversation US, Inc., July 19, 2021. https://theconversation.com/can-consciousness-be-explained-by-quantum-physics-my-research-takes-us-a-step-closer-to-finding-out-164582.
- Greatawakening.world. "GREATAWAKENING.WORLD It's Time for Everyone to Wake up!" GREATAWAKENING.WORLD IT'S TIME FOR EVERYONE TO WAKE UP! Accessed March 31, 2022. http://greatawakening.world/.
- Greatawakening.world. "Ascension." GREATAWAKENING.WORLD IT'S TIME FOR EVERYONE TO WAKE UP! Accessed March 31, 2022. https://greatawakening.world/ascension1.
- Greatawakening.world. "Global Reset." GREATAWAKENING.WORLD IT'S TIME FOR EVERYONE TO WAKE UP! Accessed March 31, 2022. https://greatawakening.world/reset1.
- "GreatAwakening.world Q + Trump." Telegram. Accessed March 29, 2022. https://t.me/s/greatawakeningworld.
- Rapaille, Clotaire. "Parting of the Red Sa Optional: The Code for the American Presidency." Essay. In *The Culture Code: An Ingenious Way to Understand Why People around the World Buy and Live as They Do*, 182–90. New York: Crown Business Publishing, 2007.
- "The Family: Docuseries: Netflix Official Site." The Family: Docuseries | Netflix Official Site. Netflix Originals, August 9, 2019. https://www.netflix.com/title/80063867.
- "The World School." Avenues: The World School. Accessed March 31, 2022. https://www.avenues.org/.
- "US-Ukraine Nazification Narrative Telegram Post." Telegram. Accessed March 29, 2022. https://t.me/ganongreatawakening/322744.
- Wright, James. "Takeoverusa.com." takeoverusa.com. Accessed March 29, 2022. takeoverusa.com.

